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A
From: Alex Arguelles [alex.arguelles@tzadikconsulting.com)
Sent: Friday, May 06, 2011 11:26 AM
To: corphelp
Subject: Company EIN - Document Number L11000053570

Good morning,

| wanted to inform you that we recently received our EIN for our newly open company: 750 & 754 BUILDINGS LLC -

Document Number: L11000053570
qufx\-od

The EIN is 45-2093921 ‘ S-1\- M)
Please update it on your records. @
Best,

Alex Arguelles
Tzadik Consulting, LLC
Chief Operating Officer

www. Tzadikconsulting.com
www. TzadikMG.com

www. TzadikProperties.com
Office: 954.762.7828
Mobile: 305.450.8871

Fax: 954.212.9234

vCard: Alex.Arguelles

This communication may contain confidential and’or privileged information. None of the information in this email or its attachments have been verificd by the sender
as to the accurateness or truthiullness of any materials provided. Il you are not the intended recipient {or have received this communication in error) please notify the
sender immediately and destroy this communication. Any unauthorized copying, disclosure or distribution of the material in this communication is stietly forbidden.

| zadik Consulung does not render legal or tax advice. and the information contained in this communication should not be regarded as such.



